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Catherine Chnng (LKK A__uto)

From: shu Pei (LKKAutg) <shupei@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Maonday, 11 December, 2017 4:00 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Requesting Pre-Repair Inspection For Accident invalving SJC2077G and

5LJ5134U (EQ Ins'd) and 5)5445G at/along PIE towards TUAS on 10.12.2017; 20:50H.

Best Regards 03 Q@ 5 0pm
Shu Pei| Admin '3@55 \Iﬂ'r'l“ﬂ

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408233)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad @eqginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 2017 3;45 PM

To: Claims@goldautoworks.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting Pre-Repair Inspection For Accident involving SIC2077G and 5U5134U (EQ Ins'd) and 515445G
at/along PIE towards TUAS on 10.12.2017; 20:50H.

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Jess
Kindly forward us your client's GIA Report and repair estimates.

Aside to LKK
Kindly proceed with this assignment,

Thank You,.
Regards,

I vuens Abaranandd

9

EQ Insurance Company Limited

B " youvegota

fately and delete o



From: Claims@goldautoworks.com.sg [mailto:claims@goldautoworks.com.sg ]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Bazlin Ahmad

Subject: Re: Requesting Pre-Repair Inspection For Accident involving SJC2077G and SLJ5134U (EQ Ins'd) and
$1S445G at/along PIE towards TUAS on 10.12.2017; 20:50H.

Hi,
We are ok to select LKK
Sent fram my iPhone

On 11 Dec 2017, at 3:25 PM, Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eaginsurance.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your
client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working
days if you agree or have any objections to the appointment of any of the motor
surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the
appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please
specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd | 2) Automobile Inspection Services

Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6849 9155
Contact person : Joey/Joseh

Pte Ltd

Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte
Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4) Priority Services

Tel: 62934822

Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon Kho

5)  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076
Fax: 67480361
Contact Person: Ricky Teng

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 6741-4108

7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263

Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser &
Surveying Services

Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee




If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list

of at least 10 motor surveyors whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our
consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or
our appointed surveyor before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Thank You.

Regards,

Lynn Ahmad

Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6496 9881 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 881 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it.

----- Original Message-----

From: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg [mailto:claims@goldautoworks.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Claims

Subject: Requesting Pre-Repair Inspection For Vehicle no.:

Our Ref : 2017-12-006

Date : 11/12/2017
Attention Motor Claims Department
Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS PERSUANT TO PARAGRAPHS 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION FOR NIMA
CASES.

Accident involving S1IC2077G and SLJ5134U and S)S445G at/along PIE towards
TUAS on 10.12,2017; 20:50H.

We act for motor vehicle no. 3JC2077G with instruction to repair the same.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at the following
address;-

Venue: 48 Toh Guan Rd East
Enterprise Hub



01-119, Gold Auto Works
Singapore 608586

Contact Person : Mr Zoron Koh (HP: 9619-9144) and/or myself at 8778-9382,
Note: Kindly contact us to arrange for Pre-Repair Inspection.

If you fail to conduct the Pre-Repair Inspection within the next 2 working days
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday, the said
workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further notice to you,

Warmest Regards,

jess Chua

Gold Auto Works Pte Ltd
text/plain Text (1 KB)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 4DBB3D

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 19860T16R GET Reg, No. 18-BE0T188-R Page No.:1 ol 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref CS3/ECQI17023583/R 1ybas2
5 MAXWELL ROAD #17-00 TOWER BLOCK MND ~ Date:  13-02-2018 mllmmmmlmh
COMPLEXSINGAPORE 063110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLJ 51340 Veh. Inspected 8JC 20776
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) .00
Assign From Assign Date 1201212017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAMARK X25A c.c 2499
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. GRX 1203040435 Colour BLACK
Odometer 169734 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |218/60R15 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60R15 MICHELIN & mm
LiH Rear Tyre |215/60R15 MICHELIN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR WIS PORTION ?- o g —
| -~y
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/12/2017 |inspect Date / Time 12/12/2017 | 05:36 PM )
Survey held at GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-110 ENTERFRISE HUB
SINGAPORE 608586
5a. Remarks
&) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No, CS3/EQINT0235683/R1yb3s2

Inspected By

kG [t

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUKUS K.K.LAU CPT|RET)
Autometive Assessor BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng.PE, MinstAERA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobaly fs the use and benefit of the Cllent nasved on Bhe Front page of s Repon.
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